From: Canolfan Rhagoriaeth Grantiau, Llywodraeth Cymru

Sent: 03 February 2017 09:28

To: Is-Adran y Gymraeg; Canolfan Ragoriaeth Grantiau, Llywodraeth Cymru
Cc: Grants Centre of Excellence

Subject: Re: Advice

Is-Adran y Gymraeg

We just spoke. Apologies for not responding yesterday.

As we discussed, it would be helpful for you to have a written proposal from Cardiff Council outlining
what they are seeking to achieve from applying for additional grant funding to support the Welsh

Language Centre. You can then use this as the basis to develop the award letter.

As we discussed, Cardiff Council would be responsible for the correct procurement of an individual
to undertake the work but that is their concern.

The work is not being carried out on our behalf and the resulting business plan will not be our
property so it is appropriate to grant fund Cardiff Council.

| hope this helps.
([Canolfan Ragoriaeth Grantiau], can you save in queries for me please?).

Kind regards
Canolfan Ragoriaeth Grantiau, Llywodraeth Cymru

From: Is-Adran y Gymraeg

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 02:17 PM

To:Canolfan Ragoriaeth Grantiau, Llywodraeth Cymru; Canolfan Ragoriaeth Grantiau, Llywodraeth
Cymru

Subject: Advice

Good afternoon,

| wonder if you could advise me please?

In 2015-16 we funded the development of a Welsh Language Centre in Cardiff which
was a capital grant fund paid to Cardiff City Council. The Minister has had
discussions with the Leader of CCC and wishes to support the Welsh Language
Centre to develop their business plan.

Funding has been allocated by the Welsh Language Division. Is there any reason
why we could not provide the Council with a revenue grant (£20,000) to employ a
business consultant?

Thank you

Is-Adran y Gymraeg



